Engineering Department
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601-3396
(608)789-7505
Fax (608)789-8184

April 9, 2013

RE: COOK STREET BRIDGE
SIGNALIZATION & LIGHTING

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council

of the City of La Crosse, WI

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The following bids were received for the Cook Street Bridge Signalization and
Lighting project:

POELLINGER ELECTRIC, INC. $93,505.96

LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

Kish & Sons Electric, Inc. $106,999.38

La Crosse, Wisconsin

The Engineer estimate for the Cook Street Bridge Signalization and Lighting

project is $80,000.00.

The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Poellinger Electric, Inc.
in the amount of $93,505.96.

Sincerely,
Randy Turtenwald

City Engineer
RT:kn



